
From: Megan Cron
To: Melanie Curtis; Katie Fitzsimmons
Cc: Amy Williams; Patrick Cron Work
Subject: 0611723310017 4685 St Andrews St Orono, MN 55364 -Address Reassignment request
Date: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 3:56:53 PM

Good afternoon Melanie and Katie, 

I apologize for the delay in getting this acknowledgment to you. 

Can you please update the address to North Arm Drive as Amy listed below?

Please let us know if you need anything else. 

Thanks!
Megan and Pat Cron

Good Afternoon, Please reassign the address as the building pad on this lot has flipped, the
driveway will be on North Arm Drive.  

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amy Williams <AmyW@nortonhomes.com>
Subject: Re: Current Mailing Address
Date: August 3, 2021 at 3:36:38 PM CDT
To: Megan Cron <megan.cron@yahoo.com>
Cc: patrick.cron@icloud.com, Pat Hiller <path@nortonhomes.com>

Good Afternoon, were you able to forward an acknowledgment of this
request to the City of Orono regarding the address change to North Arm
Drive?  I had attempted the request however the City replied that it
needed to come from the property owner.  I have submitted the building
permit application but it is on hold until this request/acknowledgment for
the address change is completed.

Enjoy your Day!
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Amy Williams <AmyW@nortonhomes.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 29, 2021 at 3:57 PM
Subject: Fwd: 0611723310017 4685 St Andrews St Orono, MN 55364 -Address
Reassignment request
To: <megan.cron@yahoo.com>, <patrick.cron@icloud.com>
Cc: Pat Hiller <path@nortonhomes.com>

Patrick and Megan, could you forward a request to the City of Orono for
the address reassignment per the message below?  

Melanie Curtis MCurtis@ci.orono.mn.us
Katie Fitzsimmons kfitzsimmons@ci.orono.mn.us

Enjoy your Day!

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Katie Fitzsimmons <kfitzsimmons@ci.orono.mn.us>
Date: Thu, Jul 29, 2021 at 3:27 PM
Subject: RE: 0611723310017 4685 St Andrews St Orono, MN 55364 -Address
Reassignment request
To: Amy Williams <AmyW@nortonhomes.com>, Melanie Curtis
<MCurtis@ci.orono.mn.us>
Cc: Pat Hiller <path@nortonhomes.com>

Good afternoon Amy and Pat,

 

We need the request to come from the homeowner, or to at least have some kind of
acknowledgement in writing that they want the address changed.
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Katie

 

From: Amy Williams [mailto:AmyW@nortonhomes.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 12:29 PM
To: Katie Fitzsimmons; Melanie Curtis
Cc: Pat Hiller
Subject: PID: 0611723310017 4685 St Andrews St Orono, MN 55364 -Address
Reassignment request

 

Good Afternoon, Please reassign the address as the building pad on this
lot has flipped, the driveway will be on North Arm Drive.  

 

Enjoy your Day!

 

 

 

On Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 11:16 AM Amy Williams <AmyW@nortonhomes.com>
wrote:

No problem, thank you! I hope you are all doing well, congratulations.

Enjoy your Day!
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On Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 8:01 PM Megan Cron <megan.cron@yahoo.com>
wrote:

Hi Amy,

We are so sorry for the delay - we have been MIA having a new baby!

Our current address is 16120 52nd Pl N Plymouth MN 55446

Thanks and please let us know if you need anything else.

Megan 

On Jul 28, 2021, at 10:58 AM, Amy Williams
<AmyW@nortonhomes.com> wrote:

﻿
Good Morning,

Please let me know your current mailing address as I am
beginning to submit applications for permits and will need it
for the utility companies as well.

Enjoy your Day!
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